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To: Planning
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Attachments: 1986 - 1- Construction Site Plan - Existing Site Plan.pdf

1986 - 2 - Construction Site Plan - Proposed Site GA Plan.pdf
1986 - 3 - Construction Site Plan - Site Drainage Plan.pdf
1986 - 4 - Construction Site Plan - Service Supply Plan.pdf
1986 - 5 - Construction Site Plan - Road Plan.pdf

Dear Jill,
 
In response to your letter relating to the above discharge of condition application I have
addressed the outstanding points, as requested, within this email.
 
Condition 10:
The position of the poles existing position has been highlighted on the existing site plan attached
(1986 – 1) and the proposed position is highlighted on the following proposed plans (1986-
2,3,4,5)
We proposed that the pole is to be set back a minimum of 1.2m from the current location to give
the required visibility splays for the new proposed vehicle exit from the site. In terms of
timescale for this work our client will be looking to undertake this relocation work within these
summer months once site construction work begins.
 
In relation to the tallest caravan to be situated on the site it is proposed that this height will be
3.75m however we will be proposing to cut the hanging branches back to a minimum of 5m from
ground level to give ample room for flat-bed transportation heights. Again any work that is to be
undertaken to these affected trees will be undertaken within the summer once work
commences.
 
Condition 12:
Please see the attached plan 1986-3 I have shortened the land drainage pipe runs by 3m to
provide a soak away area before discharging into the existing becks. Hopefully this will meet your
ecologists requirements.
 
Condition 13:
Please see the attached plan 1986-3 again as I have now removed the proposal of a hydro break
chamber. All foul water drainage will run directly and freely into the existing system.
 
Hopefully, this information provided will now suffice your requirements for the outstanding
conditions.
 
I’ll await your response.
 
Kind regards
 
Jonathan Loughrey BSc (Hons)
Building Surveyor
 

Vega House
8 Grange Road

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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